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NRR-DMPSPEm Resource

From: Hoc, HOO X
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2019 11:53 AM
To: Hoc, HOO X
Subject: Logbook Entry:  05/01/2019 Endangered Species Report

Ops Officer:  HARRY FREEMAN 
Entry Date:  05/01/2019 - 11:27 
Entry Type:  50.72 LOGGED ONLY 
Notify Date - Time:  05/01/2019 - 11:01 
Event Date - Time:  05/01/2019 - 10:00 (EDT) 
Site:  PILGRIM 
Emergency Class:  NON EMERGENCY 
—-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
"Pilgrim Nuclear Power Station  (PNPS) had a whale sighting off the waters of PNPS.  In accordance with PNPS procedural 
requirements the Whale & Dolphin Conservatipon (WDC) identified the whale(s0 and confirmed a sighting of Northa 
Atlantic right whale(s) (balaena glacialis).  This was reported to National Marine Fisheries Service (NMFS) by members of 
the WDC. 
 
"Background: 
 
As a result of a mandated environmental review that occurred for PNPS's license extension, the NMFS requested that 
the NRC require the plant to report any obsevations of "listed" (i.e., endangered or threatened) whale species to NMFS 
within 24 hours. 
 
This report is made in accordance with 10CFR72(b)(2)xi). 
 
The NRC Resident Inspector has been notified. 
 
Notified R1DO (Lilliendahl) and Endangered Species Group via email. 
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